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Message 

From: Rodric Williams I GRO 
Sent: 02/07/2013 22:0.6_:_5.0 
To: Mark R Davies I GRO _ Martin Edwards GRO 
CC: Lesley) Sewell -------- GRO y Susan Crichton GRo  Alwen Lyons 

GRO  Simon Baker GRO ; Hugh Flemington ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. .__  ._._.-._._- 
GRO ; Jarnail A Singh; ._._._._._._._._._._._._G_RO ._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Subject: RE Updated Darft Briefing Note - 02.07.13 

I'm just updating it now — I will resend shortly, adding Nina and Ruth. 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

_ _ 
rodric~illiamsd GRO -_-_ 
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OFFICE 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 02 July 2013 22:58 
To: Martin Edwards 
Cc: Rodric Williams; Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons; Simon Baker; Mark R Davies; Hugh Flemington; 
Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Re: Updated Darft Briefing Note - 02.07.13 

Note below has been sent to the wrong Mark Davies. Please can you resend to me and also copy Nina and Ruth. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPad 

On 2 Jul 2013, at 22:42, "Martin Edwards" GRO _? wrote: 

Have there been any updates to this note since this afternoon please? Would be good to send Paula and 
Alice the latest version alongside the speaking note. 
Thanks, Martin 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 02 July 2013 14:19 
To: Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Mark M Davies; Alwen Lyons; Martin Edwards; Simon Baker 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Updated Darft Briefing Note - 02.07.13 

W2

Please find attached the latest draft Briefing Note. 
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As always, all comments gratefully received. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 
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